Codi McArdle

Edwardsville, IL 62026 codimcardle@yahoo.com +1 816 551 6300

Oualified RN. BSN

Dynamic and accomplished nursing candidate with extensive work, educational, technical knowledge, and volunteer experience within medical settings, as well as an established track record of positive contribution to employers. Compassionate caregiver with strong ability to communicate effectively with a wide range of patients. Possesses over 10 years of RN experience and management across diverse disciplines including critical care, LTC, psych, SNF. Assures quality care of patients implementing a well-established "customer-first" approach to all professional environments. Currently seeking to apply skill sets in a rewarding nursing position in the St. Louis area. "Nursing is my passion, not my profession!"

- · Extensive Nursing Career, Education, and Volunteer Experience
- · Strength in Patient-First Approach to Care
- · Accomplished Employment Track Record with Impressive results
- \cdot Commendable survey results with State as well as Joint Commission when opening 3 facilities or hospitals
- · Broad range of experience in diverse nursing specialties
- · Critical thinking skills and multi-dimensional perspective

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Director of Nursing

Parkway Health and Rehabilitation - Kansas City, MO March 2019 to July 2022

110 bed skilled/LTC units, Behavioral Health/psych locked male unit, along with acute medical unit and cognitive unit. In house psychiatrist to help manage any concerns.

RN, BSN

Shawnee County Health ADON - Topeka, KS November 2017 to February 2019

RN, BSN - ICU Charge Nurse/ Clinical Nurse Manager

Truman Medical Center - KC, MO November 2015 to January 2017

RN, BSN - DON(Interim), Harrisonville Sr. Care Center,

DON(Interim)

Harrisonville Sr. Care Center - Harrisonville, MO January 2014 to November 2015

RN, BSN

CV ICU, North Kansas City Hospital - Kansas City, MO

Education

Bachelor of Science

Nursing Graceland University - Kansas City, MO January 2014

Associate of Arts

University of Missouri-Kansas City - Kansas City, KS

Skills

- Patient Care & Communication
- Analytical & Research Skills
- Technical Proficiency
- Flexibility & Adaptability
- Planning & Organizing
- Leadership Ability
- Innovative Problem Solving
- Multicultural Awareness
- Relationship & Rapport Building
- Working Within a Team
- Regulatory Compliance
- Uncompromising Work Ethic MS Office Suite
- QuickBooks
- Procurement Partners
- Smartlinx Schedule Optimizer
- American Healthtech
- Cerner

Certifications and Licenses

RN License

CPR Certification

BLS Certification

Compact State Nurse License

Additional Information

ACLS, CPI, and infection prevention certified